
Jennifer Brock

From:    Julie Raynor < julieraynor@embarqmail. com>

Sent:     Monday, August 28, 2017 11:08 AM
To:       Jennifer Brock

Subject: RE: need to change builder

Southern Built, LLC

PO Box 1112

Clinton NC 28329

Builder is Henry E Moore Ill
910- 214- 2227

Lic Number 77897

What else you need 777777 LOL

J"—"—   Jictioupt, Broker/ Auctioneer

WEBSITE:     www. Stancil- RaynorTeam. com

Fonville Morisey Realty

Bluewater Real Estate,   Atlantic Beach

466 Stancil Road

Angier,   NC 27501

Direct line   :   919- 868- 2515

efax:   919- 595- 9229

email :   JulieRaynor@embaromail .com



Please keep me in mind for Family  &  Friends looking to buy
or sell Real Estate!    The best compliment I can receive is a

referral from you!
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From: Jennifer Brock [ mailto: jbrock@harnett. org]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 11: 03 AM
To: Julie Raynor< julieraynor@embarqmail. com>

Subject: RE: need to change builder

I have the email below from Brenda, now I' ll need you to just in the email give me all the license details for Southern
Built please. O
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From: Brenda Goldston [ mailto: brendagoldston@stancilbuilders. com]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10: 58 AM
To: Jennifer Brock< jbrock@harnett. org>

Cc: Julie Raynor< julieraynor@embargmail. com>

Subject: RE: need to change builder

Jennifer, please release all permits to Southern Built LLC.  Please except this email as authorization of

release. Thank you.

Brenda Goldston

Stancil Builders, Inc. Vice- President

Bradley Built, Inc Vice- President
IOM Developers, Inc. Vice- President

466 Stancil Rd

Angier NC 27501

brendagoldston@stancilbuilders. com ( New Email- Please Update)

Office: 919- 639-2073

Fax: 919- 639- 8841

From: Julie Raynor imailto: julieraynor@embargmaiLcom]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10: 20 AM
To: Brenda Goldston/ Stancil Builders

Subject: FW: need to change builder

Jennifer brock at harnett county emailed below can you forward her a note to switch permit to southern built

Julie Saynat, Broker/ Auctioneer

WEBSITE:     www. Stancil- RaynorTeam. com

Fonville Morisey Realty

Bluewater Real Estate,   Atlantic Beach

466 Stancil Road
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To: Julie Raynor< julieravnor@embargmail. com>

Subject: RE: need to change builder

Ok I' ll take care of it, but I need a letter from Stancil stating that they are releasing it to you.
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From: Julie Raynor( mailto: julieravnor@embargmail. com)

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10: 42 AM
To: Jennifer Brock< jbrock@harnett. org>

Subject: need to change builder

Hey

I am taking over Stancil builders lot 2 austin place, Southern built Ilc is going to be the builder can you switch that for
me? Building permit if 17- 50041000

lurk fRaytiot, Broker/ Auctioneer

WEBSITE:     www. Stancil- RaynorTeam. com

Fonville Morisey Realty

Bluewater Real Estate,   Atlantic Beach

466 Stancil Road

Angier,   NC 27501

Direct line   :   919- 868- 2515

5


